
 
May 15, 2023 

 
 
 
James M. King 
Rates Analyst II, Rates & Regulatory Affairs  
Liberty Utilities 
15 Buttrick Rd.  
Londonderry, NH 03053 
 
Re: Docket No. DE 22-024 

2022 Default Service Solicitations 
Tariff Pages: 7th rev pg 27; 17th rev pg 126; 18th rev pg 127; 4th rev pgs 129, 133 
Tariff No. 21 
Effective Date: March 1, 2023  

 
Dear Mr. King: 
 

Employees of the New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission have reviewed the tariff filing 
received on April 14, 2023 in the above-captioned proceeding. As this filing incorporates changes 
from previous filings still under review, the Commission cannot confirm compliance at this time. 
After completing their review of the previous filings, Commission staff members will finalize their 
review and confirm compliance in this filing.  
 

In accordance with the Secretarial letter issued March 17, 2020, this letter will be filed 
electronically only at this time.  
 

Please e-mail me at tariffs@puc.nh.gov if I can be of assistance. 
 

Sincerely, 
 
/s/ Ben Martin-McDonough 
 
Ben Martin-McDonough 
Tariff Administrator 

cc: Service List 

 
 
CHAIRMAN  
Daniel C. Goldner 
 
COMMISSIONER 
Pradip K. Chattopadhyay 
 
COMMISSIONER 
Carleton B. Simpson 
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